Heim, Kimber

From: Moorman, Patty

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:27 AM

To: Heim, Kimber

Subject: RE: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount

That is not the purpose of the letter.
If we go over a few days, not a big deal. You just send me a memo stating the situation asking for forgiveness.

So to be clear, Megan was advised she had to wait for relocation and made the offer anyway? Was she advised in
writing?

gjatty %omaﬂ

Relocation Unit Manager
ODOT Office of Real Estate, MS 4120
1980 W. Broad St., Columbus, OH 43223

Cell 1-419-551-8716
Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov
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From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:24 AM

To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount

I can present the Relocation Eligibility Letter to Thomas and Hope later today, per the
manual that will suffice for the 7 day notice. 6304. Relocation Eligibility Letter.

Kimber L. Helm



Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

@ OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
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From: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 7:57 AM

To: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: RE: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount

Yes | can meet with Thomas and Hope. | am a little concerned about the weather forecast.

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:42 PM

To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov>
Subject: 115989 Memo for Approval of RSP Amount

Here is my memo requesting approval for the RSP.

Would you be able to meet Thomas and Hope on Friday in the afternoon?

Kindber L. Helm

Realty Specialist Manager

ODOT - District 5

9600 Jacksontown Road

Jacksontown, OH 43030

Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell: 740-814-0708
FAX: 740-323-5125

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
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